
CPAC Minutes 5/24/12 Page 1

Minutes

Northampton County Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee

May 24, 2012

This was a regular meeting of the Northampton County Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC)
held on Thursday, May 24, 2012, in the Main Conference Room located at 16404 Courthouse Road in
Eastville, Virginia.  Those present were Chairman Bill Parr, Vice-Chairman Bill Payne, Pat Coady, Peter
Lawrence, and Charles Bell.  Absent from the meeting were committee members Billy Moore, Dick
Drury, David Long and Butch Bailey.

Also in attendance was Peter Stith, Northampton County Long Range Planner, Sandra Benson, Director
of Planning and Zoning and Ava Wise.

The meeting was called to order at 9:08 a.m. and a quorum was established.   The minutes from May 10,
2012 were reviewed and approved with a unanimous vote.

The committee began discussion about the survey.  Mr. Parr said he had talked with Joe Good, of
American Strategies about the timeline.  He said a conference call is scheduled for the June 7th meeting
and the CPAC vision and Spencer Murray document has been sent to Mr. Good.   Mr. Parr said the
survey will consist of 30 questions, will be a 12-15 minute phone interview of approximately 400-500
people.  The committee discussed how much of the survey should be focused on economic
development as opposed to the rest of the Comp Plan.  Mr. Payne and Mr. Lawrence both stated it
should focus heavily on economic development.  Mr. Bell agreed.

Mr. Coady also agreed the majority of the questions should be focused on economic development and
he asked staff what key questions should be on other areas of the Comp Plan.  Ms. Benson indicated it
would be good to try and get the community’s feel on jobs and growth in general.  She indicated the last
survey results in 2005 were almost equal between jobs and growth, but the jobs part was downplayed in
the Plan.

There was discussion about the use of the word “jobs” and “commercial growth” and how the survey
might solicit different answers depending on what questions were asked.  Mr. Coady talked about the
2004 survey and what drivers were happening at the time, Bay Creek was completed and there was an
expectation or fear the population would jump from 13,000 to 18,000 in 5 years.  That did not happen
and the question now is whether attitudes changed.

The committee discussed drafting questions for the consultant to consider for the survey.  Mr. Lawrence
said the committee should try and come up with questions to give to the consultant.  Mrs. Wise asked
the committee if they were talking about commercial growth or economic development.  She said
questions for commercial growth are different than ones aimed at economic development.  She said
commercial questions would be like types of businesses or jobs you wanted to attract whereas ones
geared toward economic development would be more like infrastructure and workforce training.  Mr.
Coady stated the committee uses the term commercial but he stated there is not going to be much
commercial development without full on economic development due to the low population.



CPAC Minutes 5/24/12 Page 2

There was discussion about job creation and growth of the commercial tax base.  Mrs. Wise talked
about area competitiveness and how it is a leading trend.  She mentioned a couple studies she have
worked on and gave handouts to the committee.  Mr. Payne talked about regionalism and how the
committee has heard that term throughout their research.  Mr. Lawrence stated the county is not even
there yet and said the current plan was a reaction to perceived rocket ship of development that never
happened.  He said there is a need for principals that allow for economic development.

 Mrs. Wise talked about an innovation study she did for the area and she found there are some
innovative opportunities.  The study is the New Road Innovation Park in Exmore.  She said Northampton
County did experience some growth and there are small pockets of innovation in the County.  Mrs. Wise
indicated she does not work for the A-NPDC but was asked to be a technical assistant and her
background is in economic development.  There was discussion on the various projects Mrs. Wise has
worked with in the south.  She stated there are no low tech industries, only low tech jobs and
companies.  There was discussion about how agriculture is high tech and the tomato industry was an
example.  The committee discussed branding and how the Eastern Shore used to be one of the richest
agricultural counties in the county.

The committee went on to discuss further their time frame for work and upcoming report to the Board
of Supervisors. It was decided to have the questions for the survey by next Thursday and submit them to
Peter Stith and Sandra Benson at that time.  Ms. Benson informed the committee of the May 30th public
input meeting for the draft Vision.  After further discussion about the survey the committee adjourned
at 10:50 am.

Next meeting is scheduled for June 7th.


